STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ////
New Mevice

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 5___-:”””6 FREEE

ITs m State nf FSod/

w

BRUGCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
SovERNeR EANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 67504
SANTA FE,
November 25, 1991 (505) 827-5800

Meridian Oil, Inc.
P.O. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79705

Attention: Maria L. Perez
Administrative Order SD-91-12
Dear Ms. Perez:

Per your application dated August 26, 1991, you are hereby authorized to simultaneously
dedicate Jalmat Gas Pool production to the previously approved non-standard 160-acre gas
spacing and proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 24, Township 23 South, Range
36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico (Division Administrative Order NSP-1438, dated
October 12, 1984), from the existing

J.F.Janda (NCT-G) Well No. 1 located at a standard gas well location 990 feet from
the‘North and East lines (Unit A) of said Section 24;

J.F. Janda (NCT-G) Well No. 2 located at a standard gas location 1980 feet from the
North line and 1650 feet from the East line (Unit G) of said Section 24.

Further, you are permitted to produce the allowable assigned said 160-acre unit from both
wells in any proportion.

Sincerely,

)
William J. LeMay
Director

WIL/MES /jc

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
File: NSP-1438
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(305) 827-5800

Meridian Oil, Inc.
P.O. Box 51810
Midland, Texas 79705

Attention: Maria L. Perez

Dear Ms. Perez:

Due to inadvertence Division Administrative Order SD-91-12, dated November 25, 1991,
which authorized the simultaneous dedication of Meridian’s J.F. Janda (NCT-G) Well Nos.
1 and 2 (located in Units A and G, respectively) to the 160-acre non-standard Jalmat Gas
spacing and proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 24, Township 23 South, Range
36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, was assigned an incorrect designation.

Said Order shall be changed to read:
"Administrative Order SD-91-13"
All other provisions of said order shall remain in full force and effect until further notice.

Further, you are permitted to produce the allowable assigned said 160-acre unit from both
wells in any proportion.

Sincerely,

P

WILLIAM J. LE
Director

Y

WIL/MES/jc

cc: QOil Conservation Division - Hobb
File: NSP-1438



